Regular Meeting of the Bremond City Council City of Bremond November 21, 2024

The regular meeting of the Bremond City Council was held in the City Hall at 6:30pm, Thursday November 21, 2024, with the following present: Mayor Swick, Pro-Tem Wilganowski; Councilmember's Mikolajewski, Boudreaux, Kujawa, Burnett, City Secretary Zan, Donald Allman and Eric Bagwell.

- 1. Mayor Swick called the meeting to order at 6:30p.m.
- 2. Pledge of Allegiance.
- 3. Public Comments on Non- Agenda Items. Eric Bagwell addressed the council on the upcoming Republican Party Event January 6, 2025.
- 4. Public Comments on Agenda Items. No one spoke.
- Councilmember Boudreaux made a motion to approve the minutes of October 17, 2024, Regular City Council Meeting with a spelling correction line item #20. Second, by Councilmember Wilganowski. Vote unan.
- 6. Payment of Current Bills- Councilmember Kujawa made a motion to approve payment of the current City Bills totaling \$48,494.16 dollars. Second, by Councilmember Mikolajewski. Vote unan.
- 7. Tax A/C Report- Councilmember Boudreaux made a motion to approve September 2024 and October 2024 tax report. Second, by Councilmember Wilganowski. Vote unan.
- 8. Councilmember Mikolajewski made a motion to approve Donald Allman CPA fiscal year 2022-2023 audit report. Second, by Councilmember Boudreaux. Vote unan.
- 9. Mayor's Monthly Report- Mayor Swick gave update on ARPA Grant, Annual Turkey Trot Thanksgiving Day, Polish Council Event, Progressive Church grand opening event, Annual Christmas Parade December 14, 2024, and Brightspeed bring fiber optic to Bremond.
- 10. Water Dept. Report Public Works Director Kloss provided a written report. Mayor Swick told the Council they may be seeing some work going on at the ground storage tank and elevated water tank that a company will be coming in to make repairs.
- 11. Utility Clerk Report- Utility Clerk Solley provided a written report.
- 12. Municipal Court Report- Court Clerk Solley provided a written report.
- 13. Bremond Housing Authority Report- Mayor Swick said the BHA had a HUD audit and passed.
- 14. Bremond Chamber of Commerce- Mayor Swick updated the council that the Bremond Chamber of Commerce purchased the old V & S Variety Store/future Library building.
- 15. Bremond Volunteer Firemen Report. Kujawa gave an update on the annual BVFD hamburger fundraiser.
- 16. Bremond Public Library- Mayor Swick said after the sale of the V & S Variety Store/future Library building the library should be opening back up once they receive the funds from the sale.
- 17. Police Dept. Report- No report.
- 18. City buildings on Main Street- no action taken discussion only.
- 19. Subrecipient ARPA Grant Robertson County- no action taken discussion only.
- 20. City of Bremond Employee Policy Manual- no action taken discussion only.
- 21. Councilmember Boudreaux made a motion to approve moving the December Regular Council Meeting Thursday December 19, 2024, at 6:30pm to Monday December 16, 2024, at 6pm. Second by Councilmember Mikolajewski. Vote unan.
- 22. The meeting was adjourned at 7:42p.m.

Debbie Zan, City Secretary

Ricky Swick, Mayor